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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-11-05 10:18:38 PST

RE FL SOS - LZ order # 6513707

COVER MESSAGE ‘; e

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962. 86003??62 |
Fax 323.337.0742] iburroughs@legalzoom.commwww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollyw;z?od

-

26 :1IHY G- AONGEUZ

Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028 M ™
2o i

This fransmission may contain confidential and pnwleged material for the sole use“ot the

intended recipient(s). Any review, use, ::::"::E

St FF

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended >
recipient (or authorized o receive for the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject to change without nolice.

From: BizCopierl@legalzoom.com [BizC opier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 12:06 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW EFAX.COM



To:

Page 30of5

TO:  Registration Sectlon
Division of Corporations

200%-11-05 10:20:46 PST 13234457473 From: Tony Burroughs

COVER LETTER

sussECt: KIRK AND SANDRA HANDY HOME SERVICES, LLC

{(Name of Limited Liability Company)

The enclosed Anticles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitted Tor filing.

Please return al) correspondence concerning this matter 1o the following:

Tony Burroughs

(Name of Parsan) -

Ledgalzoom.com, Inc,

{Firm/Company)

7083 Hollywood Bivd., Suite 180

“{Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028

{CityState and Zip Code)

For further inforration concerning this matter, pleaso cali:

Tony Burroughs

{Namg of Person)

Enclosed is a check for tha fallowing amount:

[Fs2s00FitingFee  [}$30.00 Filing Fee &
Cenificate of Staws

MATLING ADDRESS:
Regisiratinn Section
Divisian of Corporatians
P.Q. Box 6327
Taliahnsses, FL 32314

at (323 ) 962-8600

{Arca Code & Daytionw Telephons Nuimbery 7

~ [Cs5s.00 Biting Fee & [)s60.00 Filing e,
* Certified Copy Certificate of Status &

{additiora) copy is encloged) Certlfied Copy
. {additional copy.ls cnclused)

STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Repistration Section

Divition of Corporations-

Clifion Building

2661 Exooutive Conter Cirole
Tallahassee, FL 32301



To: Page4ofs 2009-11-05 10:20:46 PST 13234487473 From: Tony Burroughs
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
KIRK AND SANDRA HANDY HOME SERVICES, LLC — r3
{Name of the Cimbfed Elgbl}l;r{ ggmﬁanz as It'noy-amg‘ﬁg oW OuT Yeeords) | i oo
orida Cimtled Liability Company r:‘{c!} b
_ -
The. Axticles of Organization for this Limited Liahility Company were filed on 06/02/2009 ijé,r}d @gncﬁi -
FFlorida document number _L09000053194 :J:;f‘g o i
LN o= rTi
N
This amendment Is submirted to amend the following e o= s
T w
_ _ i Ea B N
If amending name. gnter the pew name of the limited liability company bers: E
The new name must.be distinguishable. and cud with the words “Limited Liability Company,”™ the designution “LLC™ or-the ubbreviation
“LLG

B. If amending the registered :agent ‘and/or registered office address an our records, enter the name of the new
ister :nt and/or the new registered office address here:

Name of New Registered Agent:

New Repistered Qffice Address:

(Enter Florida street address)

- Florida
(City)- (Zip Coxdle)
istored Azent’s Si

Fhereby accept the appninimenr as registered. agentand agree' 1o act.in this capacity, Ifuriher.agree (o comply with
the provisions of all statutes relative 1o the proper and complese perﬁ:rmance of my duties, and Lam fumilicr with and
accepl.the ohligations of my position as. registered agent as provided for in Chapler 608, F.8. Or, if this document is
being filed 1o merely reflect a change in.the registared office address,- hereby confirm diat the linired liability
campany has been notified in writing of this change

(H Changing Reglstered Agent, Signatpre of New Registered Agent)

Papel of 2
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Te: Page 5of5

1
if nt:dem_![ng the Managers or Managiog - Members on our.records, enter the title, nume, nnd nddresy of each Manager
or M i e r added or removed from our records:

MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Mcmber
Address Type of Action

Title- Name

MGRM Sandra MNassar ey 2873 NAPLES DRIVE 71 Adit
WINTER PARK FL 32789 [ JRemove

1 add

D Remove,

~{1Ad

—

hml

[Add
DRmnoyc

D. (f smending any other lnformation, enter chunge{s) kere: (Awach additional sheels, if necessary.)

Dated_ EeTosiEg. 29 , 2009
P Signature of a member or asthorzed representutive of 2 member

Kirk ller, Managing Member

Typed or printed nams of signec
Page 2 of 2
Filing Wee: 525.00



